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Lorenz-Manil, Melanie

From: This Week at SEA
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 5:33 PM
To: This Week at SEA
Subject: This Week @ SEA (April 16 - 23)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

  

       

  

This Week @ SEA is your one-stop new resource for openings, 

closures, and changes at Seattle-Tacoma International Airport 

(SEA). Forward or print this and share it with your teams!  

 

Have info to share or know somebody who should receive 

this email? Let us know at ThisWeekatSEA@portseattle.org 
 

      

 

April 16 - 23  

 Checkpoint Renumbering REMINDER - All checkpoints (currently 1-5) 

will be renumbered overnight April 16. The new numbers will be active 

Thursday, April 17 at 4 a.m. and will be labeled as Checkpoints 1-6. Here’s 

a rundown of what the checkpoints will be starting April 17: 

o Checkpoint 1 – OPENING SOON  

o Checkpoint 2 – TSA PreCheck, CLEAR   

o Checkpoint 3 – General Screening, CLEAR, Premium, SEA Spot 

Saver  
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o Checkpoint 4 – General Screening, CLEAR, Premium, SEA Spot 

Saver, SEA Visitor Pass  

o Checkpoint 5 – TSA PreCheck, CLEAR  

o Checkpoint 6 – CLOSED FOR CONSTRUCTION  

 

  Cruise Season in effect April 14 - October 19 - To see the full cruise 

season schedule you can click here! 
      

 

Here's what's happening with Upgrade SEA. The Interactive Map is available 

with the latest information  

 SEA Underground Controls  

o Full shutdowns of the south loop (A/B/S stops) for 5 nights of 

bussing April 27- May 1 and May 4 - May 8 (11 p.m. - 2 a.m. and 4 

a.m. - 5 a.m.). 

 SEA Gateway 

o On April 21 the installation of Terrazzo flooring along the Esplanade, 

spanning the area between Checkpoints 5 and 6. This work will take 

place directly in front of Checkpoint 5 screening lanes 4 and 5.  

o On April 16 the arrivals door 8 will open and Arrivals door 16 will 

close for renovation. 

o C16 restrooms will close one at a time between 10 p.m. and 4:30 

a.m. on April 14 -18. Signage will direct travelers to C3 restrooms. 

 Maintenance  

o Seattle Made closes down with barricades going up April 16, 
demo and then build out for Hudson Non-Stop begins April 21 
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o Closure of Men's/Women's/Family Restrooms, Baggage Level, 

Gina Marie Lindsey Hall between 10 p.m. - 4 a.m. Monday - 

Thursday nights (weekly through May 16) 

o News Stand in N gates is closing April 17th and will be barricaded for 

renovation. The space will be turned into Emerald City Market. 

 

Checking In at SEA l Checkpoint Update – Renumbering 

  

Starting Thursday, April 17, 2025, at 4 a.m., all checkpoints will be renumbered 1-

6 (formerly 1-5). The reason for this is to make way for a brand-new checkpoint 

opening soon that will be the new TSA Security Checkpoint 1 down on the 

Baggage Claim Level. This will mean that the current Checkpoint 1 that services 

TSA Precheck and CLEAR passengers on the far south end of the Ticketing 

Level will switch to Checkpoint 2, and then the numbers will continue up as you 

go north on the Ticketing Level.  

More Information 
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Follow SEA Airport on social media! It's the best way to learn more about 

what's happening and for updates on everything!  
      

  

 

  

 

 

 

  

  
 

  

      

 

Have information to share or know somebody who should receive 

this email? Let us know at ThisWeekatSEA@portseattle.org! 
 

      

 


